C-12

From: Jane Harrington

To: foil

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 126 Sunnyside, West Seneca, NY
Date: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 1:14:01 PM

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

Dear Records Access Officer:
Please email the following records, if possible

A Payment History, including ledger of billing, consumption, and payment

information for water and sewer charges for real property located at 126

Sunnyside, West Seneca, NY 14224, for the year 2024.

If there is any cost for this request, please advise.

If it is necessary to modify my request, and an email response is not
preferred, please contact me at the following telephone number: 716-675-
6715. If for any reason any portion of my request is denied, please inform
me of the reasons for the denial in writing and provide the name, address
and email address of the person or body to whom an appeal should be

directed.

Jane M. Harrington, Esq.
Michalek & Harrington, LLC
Attorneys at Law

300 Center Road

West Seneca, NY 14224
(716) 675-6715

This transmission is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential information belonging to the sender or the intended recipient, including information
protected as privileged attorney-client communication or attorney work product. If you are not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of any action in reliance on this information is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, your receipt of this transmission shall not result in the waiver of any
privilege or protection. If you have received this transmission in error, immediately notify the sender by
reply transmission (jmichalek@aol.com) or by telephone at (716) 675-6715 and delete same from your
computer and system.
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Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that
any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended
or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed
on the recipient under United States Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or tax-related matters.



